(Regquestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckur [ war [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

AN

800184454398

E. DE! ARD

20|10



Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin ’ 2,

From: Gina [chickig@earthiink.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 12:44 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Hi To Whom It May concern:

. We need to change the address of the following companies that we are associated with.

FEI/EIN #26-4137958 Rapallo Partners, s=e=~tSR 00t Sr e

FEI/EIN #20-8185385 Touchstone Construction Estero, Inciestree o565
FEI/EIN #20-0186833 Touchstone At Rapallo, Inc.

FEI/EIN #26-3496074 Rapallo At Coconut Point Realty, LLC LOBDO0OQ 312,
FEI/EIN #65-6286698 James & Debbi Wallace Foundation

The new address is the following:

3440 Renaissance Blvd., Suite #12

Bonita Springs, FL 34134

Phone: 239-948-2929 Fax: 239-405-8180

My email address for any questions is: chikio@earthlink.net

Thanks,
Gina M. Chiki, Bookkeeper
Rapallo Partners, LLC
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